
Answers to Inquiries for F23-06-056

We request all available drawings to be posted for a better understanding of the room and setup. 

Included in documents provided with these Formal Answers. The City is still looking for electrical and will 

provide the documentation if/when we can. There is no guarantee the Electrical documentation will be 

provided prior to the solicitation closing. 

Can the city provide reports of the RT60 (reverberation time) when the baffles are opened and closed? 

Included in documents provided with these Formal Answers is the UCCC SOP/Discussion of the variable 

acoustic panels and reverb times. 

What is the city’s ideal RT60 with the baffles opened and closed? 

Included in documents provided with these Formal Answers is the UCCC SOP/Discussion of the variable 

acoustic panels and reverb times. 

Would the city be willing to dedicate resources prior to the bid to allow for additional acoustic 

consulting?  

We have had two pre-bid conferences thus far. We will not be holding another pre-bid conference. 

The UCCC is booked heavily during the summer months. A supplemental walkthrough can be held 

dependent on building availability. Please email purchasing@greeleygov.com if you would like to request 

a walkthrough. All supplemental walkthroughs will be available to all bidders/vendors who attended 

either of the Pre-Bid Conferences. 

Can the city provide digital architectural and electrical drawings and specifications of the current space 

and circuitry? 

See documents attached with this addendum. 

How many performances per year are rock/high energy versus orchestral/acoustic? 

70% High Energy/30% orchestral/acoustic 

How important is manual operation of variable acoustic paneling to the city? 

If the power is out, we most likely are not having a performance. For Maintenance Purposes, manual 

operations would be qualified as a “nice to have” but, is not necessary. 

Does the project scope include an acoustical measurement of the existing reverberation time in the 

hall to be used as a baseline/benchmark for the anticipated upgrades? 

There is no existing measurement, not possible at this time since the panels cannot function as needed to 

perform such a test. 

Is providing a 3-D predictive model (EASE v5 or similar) a preferred/required method of predictive 

acoustical analysis? 

Not required but could be helpful to visualize coverage and predictability 
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Please clarify the question deadline: on page 2 of the document, it states “Deadline to receive 

questions is July 21th, 2023 by 2pm,” while page 3 lists the inquiry deadline as July 19th 2023 2pm. 

Please see the new timeline provided with this addendum. We understand there have been a lot of 

changes. If you are unsure of the dates or timeline, please email purchasing@greeleygov.com 

It is our understanding that UCCC desires to replace the motorized system that controls 6 variable 

acoustic panels at the highest point of the stage, and the new system should allow for manual 

override when power is not available.  Is there an additional scope of work beyond this? 

This IFB is for the Assessment of the work to be done. The scope of work for the actual replacement will 

be dictated by the assessment done with this IFB. The Acoustic Panel Replacement is part of a Master 

Plan to help refresh and repair key infrastructure for the UCCC. 

Will there be a live Bid opening? 

Yes. It is scheduled for 8/7/23 2pm via Microsoft teams (please see the below teams link) 

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 272 769 354 894 

Passcode: weAMWw 

Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 

+1 347-966-8471,,263500542#   United States, New York City 

Phone Conference ID: 263 500 542# 

Find a local number | Reset PIN 
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https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NThhYTMxOGMtMWE2OS00OWY5LThmY2EtNTMxN2NjNDE0N2Vh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d3981142-0cbf-498f-99db-c4cbb46b4008%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2225b76305-ae8a-4379-942f-3f1b83062683%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+13479668471,,263500542# 
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/f836664a-6252-40c6-8392-bfb7f755beac?id=263500542
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
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